



Choi, Jung Yoon



Associate

TEL 02.051.1870
E-MAIL nrk@dlightlaw.com

Ms. Choi received her B. A in Fashion and Textiles from Seoul National University, obtained a master's degree in Art Management from Carnegie Mellon University, and completed her J.D. program at Inha University Law School. Ms. Choi has experience working in the planning and production of various international musicals at a musical production company. And also been involved in tasks such as creative musical development and film festival planning at the Chungmu Art Center, affiliated with the Junggu Cultural Foundation.

Education

Seoul National University, B.A. in Fashion & Textile (minor in Business Administration)

2009

Carnegie Mellon University, Master in Art Management

2014

Inha University, Law School, J.D. (12th Annual Bar Examination)

2023

Experience

OD Company. Ltd

2009-2011

Chungmu Art Center, Junggu Cultural Foundation

2014-2018


Associate, D'LIGHT Law Group

2023-present

Qualifications

Admitted to bar, Korea
2023

Languages



Korean, English